
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
Monday, 20th December, 2010 

 
2.00 pm 

 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 

Monday, 20th December, 2010, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

 
Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 

 
Membership (6) 
 
Conservative (5): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 

Mr R J Parry, Mrs J A Rook (Substitute) and Mr R Tolputt 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes (Pages 1 - 6) 

A4  Change of meeting date in April 2011  

 To note that the meeting on 29 April 2011 will need to be re-arranged to take 
account of the public holiday and to agree an alternative.  
 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 
- 20) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Friday, 10 December 2010 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 8 October 2010. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 
Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
9. Minutes - 2 July 2010  

(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2010 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 

10. Panel meeting dates in 2011  
(Item A4) 
 
The Panel noted the following meeting dates in 2011:- 
 
 Friday, 11 February 2011; 
 Friday, 29 April 2011; 
 Friday, 1 July 2011; 
 Friday, 7 October 2011; and  
 Friday, 2 December 2011. 
 

11. Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Head of Governor Services reported that the attendance given for Mr B 
Naughton at meetings of the Governing Body at Victoria Road Primary School was 
72% rather than 64% as had been reported to the previous meeting.  The Panel 
therefore agreed to his appointment.  
 
(2)  The Panel agreed to the re-appointment of Mr A Ellis to the Governing Body 
of Dartford Grammar School for Girls as the Head Teacher had written a letter 
explaining the reason for his low attendance rate and because his attendance had 
been 83% prior to his previous re-appointment in 2005.  
 
(3)  The Panel agreed to the re-appointment of Mrs P Marshall to the Governing 
Body of Madginford Park Junior School because it considered that her attendance 
was likely to improve and due to the very strong recommendation of the Chairman 
of the Governing Body.  
 
(4)  The Panel noted the following appointments to governing bodies made 
under delegated powers in consultation with the Chairman:- 
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

(a) Mrs J Crampton – Dymchurch Primary School;  
(b) Dr J Sexton – Ramsgate, Christchurch junior School; 
(c) Dr P Troke – Ramsgate, Christchurch Junior School; and  
(d) Mr D Law – Wrotham School. 

 
(5)  The Panel agreed all the Late Submissions set out in Appendix 1 of the 
report.  It also agreed to the re-appointment of Mr M Webb to the Governing Body 
of Upton Junior School upon being advised of his satisfactory Late Submission 
arriving after publication of the agenda papers.  
 
(6)  RESOLVED that the appointment of Authority Governors in primary, 
Secondary, Special Schools and Pupil Referral Units be agreed as set out in the 
Appendix to these Minutes.   
 
 

Page 2



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 11 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. PARTNERSHIP : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
School Appointee 
Aldington Primary School Mr I Upton 
The Norton Knatchbull School Mr R Fraser 
Victoria Road Primary School Mr B Naughton 
 
2. PARTNERSHIP: ASHFORD RURAL 
 
School Appointee 
High Halden CEP School Mr G Parkin 
Tenterden Infant School Mrs J Baker 
 
3. PARTNERSHIP: CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
School Appointee 
Adisham CEP School Mrs S Taylor 
Chaucer Technology School Mr A Parsons 
 
4. PARTNERSHIP: CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
School Appointee 

Swalecliffe Community Primary School Mrs C McMeekin 
 
5. PARTNERSHIP: CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
School Appointee 
Sandhurst Primary School Mr J Cunningham 
Cranbrook School Mr D Knight 
 
6. PARTNERSHIP : DARTFORD EAST 
 
School Appointee 
Darenth Community Primary School Mrs J Webster 
Darenth Community Primary School Mrs J Roberts 
Hartley Primary School Mr R Brindle 
Langafel CEP School Mr C Brook 
 
7.  PARTNERSHIP : DARTFORD WEST 
School Appointee 
Dartford Grammar School for Girls Mr A Ellis 
St Albans Road Infant School Mrs S Hudson 
 
8. PARTNERSHIP: DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
School Appointee 
Goodnestone CEP School Mrs S Beacham 
The Downs CEP School Mr M Eddy 
 

Page 3



  

9.  PARTNERSHIP: DOVER  
 
10. PARTNERSHIP: GRAVESHAM  
 
School Appointee 
Istead Rise Primary School Mr J Warren 
 
11. PARTNERSHIP: MAIDSTONE 1 
 
School Appointee 
Bower Grove School Mr A Perry 
St Margaret’s CE School Mrs H Reeve 
Yalding St Peter and St Paul CEP School Mrs J Raikes 
 
12. PARTNERSHIP: MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
School Appointee 
East Borough Primary School Mrs C Head 
Five Acre Wood School Mrs L Iannidinardo 
Greenfields Community Primary School Mrs C Elcombe 
Park Way Primary School Mrs P Marshall 
 
13. PARTNERSHIP : MALLING 
 
14. PARTNERSHIP : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
School Appointee 
Edenbridge Primary School Mr R Cumes 
Otford Primary School Mr B Finn 
 
15. PARTNERSHIP : SHEPWAY 1 

 
16. PARTNERSHIP : SHEPWAY RURAL  
 
School Appointee 
Hythe Bay CEP School Mrs L Bell 
Lympne CEP School Mr A Garcia 
 
17.  PARTNERSHIP : SWALE RURAL   
 
School Appointee 
Lansdowne Primary School  Mrs K Shires 
Ospringe CEP School Mrs P Williamson 
Sittingbourne Community College Mrs E Jordan 
 
18. PARTNERSHIP : SWALE URBAN  
 
School Appointee 
Newington CEP School Mrs C Russell 
 
 
 

Page 4



  

19. PARTNERSHIP : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
School Appointee 
Crockenhill Primary School Mr K Waller 
Furness School Miss J Kang 
 
20. PARTNERSHIP : THANET 1 
 
School Appointee 
Ursuline College, Westgate on Sea Mrs S Gowler 
 
21. PARTNERSHIP : THANET 2 
 
School Appointee 
Chilton Primary School Mr R Macfarlane 
Dame Janet Community Infant School Mrs T Johns 
St Mildreds CP Infant School Mrs A Butt 
The Foreland School Mr A Keevil 
Upton Junior School Mr M Webb 
 
22. PARTNERSHIP : TONBRIDGE 
 
23.  PARTNERSHIP: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

School Appointee 
Langton Green Primary School Mr J Davies 
St James’s CE Junior School School Mr A Phillips 
 

24.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 

PRU Appointee 
Swanley and District Centre Class Management Committee Mr A Copas 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

By:   Strategic Director Education & Libraries 
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 20 December 2010 
 

Subject: AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, SECONDARY 
AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/12/10 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Sue Duckworth 
Head of Governor Services 
Tel: 01622 203800 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

20th December  2010     Issues Paper 

 

Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

District School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Canterbury Blean Primary School  

Mrs Clare Boarman 

 

Mrs Boarman has a child currently attending the 
school. A Statement has been provided by the Chair of 
Governors. 

(h) 

 Dover Aylesham Primary School 

Dr Linda Keen 

Dr Keen’s application does not breach any of the 
criteria for appointment however a statement has been 
provided by the Chair of Governors that Governor 
Services feel the panel should be made aware of.  

 

 Dover Dover Federation for the Arts  

Cllr George Hood 

Cllr Hood’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements. A Statement has been provided by the 
Chair of Governors. 

(i)(ii) 

 Dover Sandwich Infant School 

Mr Hugh Verrier 

Mr Verrier’s Attendance is below the requirements of 
the panel. A statement has been provided by the vice 
Chair of Governors.  

(i)(ii) 

 Dover Walmer Science College 

Mr Nick Cavell 

Mr Cavell’s Sister is employed as a support staff 
member at the school. A Statement has been provided 
by the Chair of Governors. 

(d) 

 Gravesham Riverview Infant School 
Mr Collin Goldberg 

Mr Goldberg is married to a Teaching Assistant within 
the school. A Statement has been provided by the 
Chair of Governors.  

(d) 

 Maidstone Bredhurst C of E Primary School 
Mr Andrew Place 

Mr Place’s wife is a part time employee at the school. 
A letter of support has been provided with his 
application.  

(d) 

 Maidstone Marden Primary School 
Mrs Dorothy Reed 

Mrs Reed’s Daughter in Law is an employee at the 
school.  

(d) 

 Maidstone The Proposed Federation of Oaktrees and 
Bell Wood Community Primary School’s 
Cllr Gary Cooke 
Mrs Carole Hardy 
Mr Peter Ananicz 
Mr Wendell Henry (form to follow) 

The two schools are in consultation and if agreed they 
intend to federate on the 12th January 2011. The panel 
is asked to consider nominations for the 4 Authority 
Governor positions on the proposed Federated 
Governing Body. 

 

P
a
g
e
 9



 Shepway St Eanswythe CE Primary School 
Mr Richard Theobald 
Mr Brian Banks 

Two nominations have been received for the vacant 
Authority Govenor position. Members are asked to 
consider these nominations.  

(j) 

 Shepway St Nicholas CE (Controlled) Primary School 
Cllr Shane Lawrence 
Mr Christopher Cummins 

Two nominations have been received for the vacant 
Authority Govenor position. Members are asked to 
consider these nominations. 

(j) 

 Thanet Newlands Primary School  
Cllr Michelle Fenner 

Cllr Fenners attendance is below the requirements of 
the panel. A note of support has been provided on the 
form.  

(i)(ii) 

Additional 
Governor 

LA Governor 
Pool 

Dr A Sharman Dr Sharman is to join the Additional Governor pool.  It 
is intended that he join the Governing Body at Angley 
– Sports College as he has considerable expertise.  
The school has received a Notice to Improve.  

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO PAPERS 

Action taken 
under 
Delegated 
Powers in 
consultation 
with the 
Chairman 

Sevenoaks Mr Brian Colley 

Downsview Primary School 

The Area Education Officer for West Kent Simon 
Webb is currently working with the Governing Body at 
Downsview as a result of a recent Ofsted inspection. 
The Body required an experienced governor to fill one 
of its vacant Authority Posts in advance of its next 
meeting which was due to take place on 09 November. 
A request was submitted to appoint Mr Colley in 
advance of the GAP meeting which was granted by the 
Chair.  

 

Action taken 
under 
Delegated 
Powers in 
consultation 
with the 
Chairman 

Shepway  Mrs Susan Dinsdale 

Dymchurch Primary 

Dymchurch Primary is currently in special measures 
and is in need of urgent, experienced assistance. 
David Adams (AEO) identified and recommended Mrs 
Susan Dinsdale (Early Years Specialist and a member 
or the Pent Valley Governing Body). 

 

Late 
Submission 

Ashford Rev Thomas Whateley – Hamstreet School This candidate has expressed a desire to continue in 
their post after the close of the previous GAP. They 
have completed the re-appointment form and have 
satisfactory attendance records. 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

0



School Name End Date
Name New or re-appointment Nominating 

Body
Attendance Issues 

Ashford

Aldington Primary School 01 September 2010

Ashford Oaks Community Primary School 25 September 2009 Mrs Karen Roberts New Governing Body

Ashford Oaks Community Primary School 07 November 2009

Bethersden Primary School 10 July 2009 Mr Philip Monaghan New Governing Body

Brabourne CE Primary School 26 April 2009 Mr Ian Cooling New Governing Body

Brook Community Primary School 08 May 2009

Challock Primary School 01 September 2006

Challock Primary School 31 August 2006

Charing CE Primary School 23 October 2008

Chilham St Mary's CE Primary School 01 September 2010

Downs View Infant School 31 December 2010

East Stour Primary School 07 March 2009

East Stour Primary School 02 March 2010

Godinton Primary School 29 May 2008

Great Chart Primary School 05 December 2009 Mr George O'Niel New Governing Body

Hamstreet Primary School 28 April 2010 Rev'd Thomas Whateley Late Submission Governing Body 11/14 78%

High Halden CE Primary School 01 January 2010

High Halden CE Primary School 29 June 2010

Highworth Grammar School for Girls 18 November 2008 Applied for academy status 

Vacancy Removed
John Mayne CEP School 01 September 2010

Linden Grove Primary School 08 March 2008 Mrs Monica Williams New Governing Body

Linden Grove Primary School 15 October 2009

Phoenix Community Primary School 28 April 2010

St Teresa's Catholic Primary School 01 September 2010

Tenterden CE Junior School 07 July 2010

Tenterden St Michael's CE Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Nicola Denoon Duncan Willing to Continue Conservative 15/17 88%

The North School 03 September 2010

The Norton Knatchbull School 01 September 2010 Mr Paul Brown New Kent County 

Council

The Towers School 19 July 2010

The Towers School 01 September 2010

Willesborough Infant School 06 January 2009

Canterbury

[Federation] The Federation of Hersden

Community Primary School and Sturry

C of E Primary School

09 February 2009 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

P
a
g
e
 1

1



[Federation] The Federation of Hersden

Community Primary School and Sturry

C of E Primary School

09 February 2009 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

Blean Primary School 07 December 2010 Ms Claire Boarman Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

16/20 80% issues

Bridge & Patrixbourne CE Primary

School

27 November 2008 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

Hampton Primary School 02 September 2008 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

Hampton Primary School 05 February 2010 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing
Joy Lane Primary School 29 March 2009 Mr Gerry Skinner New Kent County 

Council

Kingsmead Primary School 14 April 2010 Mrs Rajani Randha-Krishnan New Kent County 

Council

Parkside Community Primary School 11 September 2009 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

Parkside Community Primary School 01 September 2010 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing
Petham Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Bridget Thorn Willing to Continue Governing Body 24/24 100%

Pilgrims' Way Primary School 29 September 2010 Mrs Lesley Long New Kent County 

Council

St Nicholas' School 01 September 2010

The Orchard School 06 December 2010 Mrs Elaine Moore Willing to Continue 13/16 81%

Westmeads Community Infant School 29 May 2010

Wickhambreaux CE Primary School 29 September 2010

Dartford

Dartford Grammar School 31 August 2006 Applied for academy status 

Vacancy Removed
Holy Trinity CE Primary School, Dartford 01 September 2009 Mrs Anita Thandi New Kent County 

Council

Joydens Wood Junior School 29 September 2010

Langafel CE (VC) Primary School 01 September 2010

New Ash Green Primary School 05 December 2009

Our Lady's Catholic Primary School 18 September 2010 Mr Anthony Wilson New Kent County 

Council

Sutton-at-Hone CE Primary School 01 September 2010 Mr John Turnbull New Governing Body

The Brent Primary School 21 July 2010 Mr Brian McCarthy New Kent County 

Council

The Craylands School 01 September 2008

Dover

[Federation] The Dover Federation for the

Arts

10 January 2011 Mr Jim Hood Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

17/30 57% Issues 

P
a
g
e
 1

2



[Federation] The Dover Federation for the

Arts

10 January 2011 Mr John Peall Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

28/30 93%

[Federation] The Dover Federation for the

Arts

10 January 2011 Mr Graham Snellin Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

26/30 87%

Ash Cartwright & Kelsey CE Primary

School

08 June 2007

Aylesham Primary School 06 December 2010 Dr Linda Keen Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

09/13 69%

Aylesham Primary School 24 June 2007

Guston CE Primary School 22 June 2010

Harbour School 23 July 2010 Mr Ian Spinks New Governing Body

Harbour School 23 July 2010

Langdon Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Christine Hilson Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

14/14 100%

Lydden Primary School 21 January 2010 Mr Alan King New Governing Body

Northbourne CE Primary School 07 July 2010

Preston Primary School 01 February 2007 Mr Mario Dasan New Kent County 

Council

Sandwich Infant School 07 December 2010 Mrs Pamela Eccles End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 11/14 75%

Sandwich Infant School 04 December 2010 Mr Hugh Verrier Willing to Continue Governing Body 5/8 62% Issues

Temple Ewell CE Primary School 01 September 2010

Walmer Science College 31 December 2010 Cllr Michael Eddy Willing to continue Labour 12/18 66%

Walmer Science College 31 December 2010 Mr Nick Cavell Willing to Continue Labour 16/18 88% Issues

Walmer Science College 31 December 2010 Mr Gerald Williams Willing to continue 16/18 88%

Warden House Primary School 17 February 2010 Mrs Kathleen Abiker New Governing Body

Warden House Primary School 22 November 2010 Mr John Utting New Kent County 

Council

Worth Primary School 15 July 2010

Gravesham

Cecil Road Primary School 11 September 2010

Cobham Primary School 01 October 2009

Dover Road Community Primary School 01 June 2009 Mr Jason Tobias New Kent County 

Council

Dover Road Community Primary School 01 June 2010

Higham Primary School 02 September 2009

Kings Farm Primary School 09 February 2009

Meopham Community Primary School 29 August 2007

Northfleet Nursery School 01 January 2010

Painters Ash Primary School 01 September 2004

Riverview Infant School 21 July 2009 Mr Collin Goldberg New Governing Body Issues 

Riverview Junior School 01 August 2007

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Saint George's CE School, Gravesend 01 September 2010 Mr Paul McNulty New Kent County 

Council

Saint George's CE School, Gravesend 01 September 2010

Singlewell Primary School 01 April 2006

St John's Catholic Comprehensive School 01 September 2010

Whitehill Primary School 20 February 2006 Vacancy removed as school 

moving to Trust

Maidstone

Boughton Monchelsea Primary School 01 September 2010

Bredhurst CE Primary School 29 September 2010

Coxheath Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Barry Holmes End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 18/22 82%

East Farleigh Primary School 01 September 2010

Headcorn Primary School 02 September 2009 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing
Hunton CE Primary School 02 February 2008

Kingswood Primary School 09 October 2008

Leeds & Broomfield CE Primary School 21 May 2010 Mrs Lindsay Wheeler New Kent County 

Council

Lenham Primary School 01 July 2008

Loose Junior School 01 September 2004 School Federating vacancy 

removed 
Madginford Park Infant School 05 December 2010 Mr Christopher Humphrey Willing to continue Governing Body 20/20 100%

Madginford Park Infant School 01 September 2010

Maidstone Grammar School 01 September 2010

Maidstone St Michael's CE Infant School 01 September 2009 Mr Craig Carter New Governing Body

Maidstone St Michael's CE Junior School 01 September 2010

Marden Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Dorothy Reed Willing to continue Governing Body 10/10 100% Issues

Molehill Copse Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Elizabeth Windon End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Kent County 

Council

20/23 87%

Palace Wood Primary School 02 July 2010

Park Way Primary School 24 February 2010

Platts Heath Primary School 19 May 2010

South Borough Primary School 10 June 2009

St Francis Catholic School 02 May 2008

St Simon Stock Catholic School,

Maidstone

02 January 2010 Mrs Catherine Fennel New Governing Body

Staplehurst School 03 July 2008

Sutton Valence Primary School 09 July 2009 Mrs Randa William New Kent County 

Council

P
a
g
e
 1

4



Sutton Valence Primary School 02 October 2009

The Astor of Hever Community School 09 June 2010 Prof Jeremy Cooper New Kent County 

Council

Sevenoaks

Crockenhill Primary School 01 September 2010

Crockenhill Primary School 01 May 2006

Downsview Primary School 24 July 2010 Mr Brian Colley New Area Education 

Officer

Downsview Primary School 24 July 2010 Mrs Christine Allsop New Kent County 

Council

Dunton Green Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Richard Silberbauer End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 15/23 65%

Four Elms Primary School 01 May 2010

Halstead Community Primary School 01 October 2009

Hever CE (VA) Primary School 25 October 2008

Hextable School 02 November 2005

Hextable School 01 September 2010

High Firs Primary School 09 May 2009

Horizon Primary School 01 September 2009

Our Lady of Hartley Catholic Primary

School

07 December 2010 Mr David Thompson Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Seal CE (VC) Primary School 07 December 2010 Mrs Kim Silver Willing to continue Governing Body 12/14 85%

Seal CE (VC) Primary School 01 September 2010 Mr David Small New Kent County 

Council

Shoreham Village School 07 September 2010

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary School 02 September 2009

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School 04 June 2008 Mr Paul Harrison New Governing Body

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School 22 May 2008

Shepway

[Federation] The Federation of

Bodsham and Saltwood Primary

Schools

15 January 2010 Vacancy removed as GB 

Downsizing

Castle Hill Community Primary School 17 July 2010 Mr Nicholas Adams New Governing Body

Cheriton Primary School 30 April 2010

Dymchurch Primary School 01 March 2009 Mrs Susan Keeler New Kent County 

Council

Dymchurch Primary School 12 October 2009 Mrs Susan Dinsdale New Kent County 

Council

Issues

Elham CE Primary School 02 July 2010 Mr Robert Bagley New Governing Body

Palmarsh Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Nigel Pichowski Willing to continue Kent County 

Council

100%

Palmarsh Primary School 30 April 2010

Pent Valley Technology College 02 December 2009 Mr John Collier New Conservative

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Seabrook CE Primary School 07 December 2010 Miss Samantha Jinks End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

St Eanswythe CE Primary School 20 July 2010 Mr Richard Theobald New Governing Body Issues

St Eanswythe CE Primary School 20 July 2010 Mr Brian Banks New Conservative Issues

St Nicholas CE (Controlled) Primary

School

01 July 2010 Cllr Shane Lawrence New Conservative Issues

St Nicholas CE (Controlled) Primary

School

01 July 2010 Mr Christopher Cummins New Governing Body Issues

The Folkestone School for Girls 01 January 2009

Swale

[Federation] The Federation of Bobbing

Village School and Iwade Community

Primary School

16 July 2010

[Federation] The Federation of Kemsley &

Milton Court Community Primary Schools

31 March 2010

[Federation] The Sheerness West

Federation

08 December 2008

Bysing Wood Primary School 02 September 2010

Bysing Wood Primary School 01 September 2005 Mr Garrett O'Doherty New Kent County 

Council

Canterbury Road Primary School 02 April 2010 Mr Neil Tummon New Governing Body

Eastling Primary School 01 September 2010

Ethelbert Road Primary School 09 December 2009

Grove Park Primary School 28 June 2007 Mrs Clair Rayner New Kent County 

Council

Grove Park Primary School 15 September 2009

Halfway Houses Primary School 02 September 2010 Cllr Richard Darby New Conservative

Luddenham School 19 August 2008

Minster-in-Sheppey Primary School 10 May 2006

Queenborough School and Nursery 07 December 2010 Mr Colin Wyver Willing to continue Conservative 18/21 86%

Sheldwich Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Stephen Earle End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 11/11 100%

South Avenue Infant School 01 November 2005

South Avenue Junior School 28 September 2010

South Avenue Junior School 01 September 2005 Mrs Veronica Lamont New Kent County 

Council

St Mary of Charity CE (Aided) Primary

School

01 September 2010

Teynham Parochial CE Primary School 30 June 2008

Teynham Parochial CE Primary School 11 March 2010

Thanet

P
a
g
e
 1

6



[Federation] The Federation of Dane

Court Grammar School and King

Ethelbert School

01 September 2010 School Downsizing Vacancy 

Removed

[Federation] The Federation of Dane

Court Grammar School and King

Ethelbert School

01 September 2010 School Downsizing Vacancy 

Removed

[Federation] The Federation of Ramsgate

Grammar Schools

16 July 2010

Birchington CE Primary School 28 August 2009

Birchington CE Primary School 21 July 2010

Birchington CE Primary School 01 September 2010

Cliftonville Primary School 01 September 2008 Mr Phillip Solly New Kent County 

Council

Cliftonville Primary School 02 June 2009

Laleham Gap School 19 January 2006

Newlands Primary School 07 December 2010 Cllr Michelle Fenner Willing to continue Labour 12/22 55% Issues

Newlands Primary School 10 September 2010

Palm Bay Primary School 10 July 2009

Salmestone Primary School 24 June 2010

St Anthony's School 01 September 2010

St Ethelbert's Catholic Primary School 15 July 2010

St Gregory's Catholic Primary School 01 September 2006

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School,

Broadstairs

07 July 2010

St Laurence-in-Thanet CE Junior School 29 July 2010

St Martins Primary School 01 July 2010

St Mildred's Primary Infant School 01 September 2010

St Nicholas-at-Wade CE Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Gerard Benson Willing to continue Governing Body 15/21 71%

St Nicholas-at-Wade CE Primary School 01 August 2008 Mr Nick Swift New Kent County 

Council

The Foreland School 15 May 2007

Ursuline College, Westgate-on-Sea 07 December 2010 Mr Glenn Pugh End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 11/24 45%

Tonbridge and Malling

[Federation] The Federation of The Malling

School and Holmesdale Technology

College

29 January 2011 Mr Richard Sams Willing to continue Kent County 

Council

100%

Borough Green Primary School 09 October 2007

Cage Green Primary School 16 January 2010 Mr Jonathan Wright New Kent County 

Council

Cage Green Primary School 20 March 2010

East Peckham Primary School 01 April 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Hildenborough CE Primary School 15 July 2010 Mrs Penelope Iversen New Kent County 

Council

Hillview School for Girls 01 September 2010

Kings Hill School 02 October 2009

Mereworth Community Primary School 31 October 2005

Ridge View School 01 September 2005 Mr Paul Whorwood New Kent County 

Council

Ryarsh Primary School 01 September 2010

Shipbourne School 17 December 2007

Snodland CE (VA) Primary School 01 September 2010

St George's CE (VC) Primary School 27 November 2009

St George's CE (VC) Primary School 31 December 2010 Mr Mark Knight Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

St Peter's CE Primary School, Tonbridge &

Malling

07 December 2010 Mr Shaun Collings End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 8/16 47%

St Stephen's (Tonbridge) Primary School 01 March 2010

St Stephen's (Tonbridge) Primary School 07 July 2010

Sussex Road Community Primary School 01 June 2009 Mrs Helen Noble New Governing Body

Sussex Road Community Primary School 17 February 2010 Mrs Emma Sweeney New Governing Body

Sussex Road Community Primary School 24 July 2010

The Discovery School 28 September 2009

The Judd School 18 September 2009

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School 19 January 2010

Tunbridge Wells

Bidborough CE (VC) Primary School 01 September 2010

Bishops Down Primary School 07 December 2010 Mr Stuart McTavish Willing To Continue Kent County 

Council

21/22 95%

Bishops Down Primary School 14 July 2009

Bishops Down Primary School 01 August 2010

Brenchley & Matfield CE (VA) Primary

School

01 September 2010

Cranbrook School 01 September 2010

Frittenden CE Primary School 18 May 2005

Goudhurst & Kilndown CE Primary School 01 April 2010

Lamberhurst St Mary's CE (VC) Primary

School

01 September 2010

Langton Green Primary School 01 September 2010

Pembury School 31 July 2010

P
a
g
e
 1

8



Pembury School 01 June 2009 Mr Kevin Smith New Kent County 

Council

Sandhurst Primary School 01 September 2010

Southborough CE Primary School 01 September 2010

St Barnabas CE (VA) Primary School 03 September 2008 Mr  Pat Wilson New Kent County 

Council

St Matthew's High Brooms CE (VC)

Primary School

04 December 2010 Mrs Dianne Hill End of term reappointment 

wishes unknown

St Matthew's High Brooms CE (VC)

Primary School

02 September 2009

PRU: LAs are advised to appoint candidates irrespective of any political affiliation or preferences who are committed to assist in the effective running of the PRU.

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service
 02 February 2008

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service
 02 February 2008

[Tunbridge Wells] West Kent Learning 

Federation Management Committee
 02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 1

9



P
a
g
e
 2

0

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


